From: Padma Sundar

To: MOLDX.POLICY
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New LCD Request — Multi-gene molecular profiling using HDPCR (High Definition PCR)
Date: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:34:26 PM

WARNING: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL THAT ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF
OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.
DO NOT CLICK links/attachments unless you know that the content is safe!
For suspicious emails, report using the Phish Alert Report button. For
marketing/SPAM emails, delete.

Dear Moldx members

We are pleased to submit a new LCD application for our HDPCR multi-gene molecular profiling assay,
along with two supporting peer-reviewed publications (and a tech sheet with assay coverage
details).

We thank you for your guidance and recommendation to submit for a new LCD for this technology.
Please note that we understand that separate Technical Assessments will need to be completed by
the CLIA labs that are validating this as a test for clinical production.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards

Padma

Padma Sundar

510-717-8015
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